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From: Bratt, Jay (NSD)

Subject: Re: CNN - Mar-a-Lago CCTV Footage

To: Rosse o, Luis (PAQ)

Cc: Toscas, George (NSD); Pietranton, Ke sey (PAO); & & (NSD); Iverson, Dena (PAO); s
] (NSD);W (NSD); Coey Anthony D. : Atkinson, Lawrence (ODAG); Newman,
David A. (ODAG); Osen, Matthew (NSD); (NSD); Mi er, Marsha (ODAG)

Sent: August 17, 2022 7:28 PM (UTC-04:00)

NS (THC) 7(E) per FBI|

and I had with Evan Corcoran before the search. It is standard for

We did. This was in the call
(b)(8), (7)(C), 7(E) per FBI

On Aug 17, 2022, at 7:19 PM, Rossello, Luis (PAO) <Luis.Rossello@usdoj.gov> wrote:

Got a call from Evan. As Jay says, Trump team is still weighting the release. Per Evan, some say it
will energize base, others say not a good look for FPOTUS to have it out there.

CNN is working on a story that Jay requested Trump team to turn off the cameras and they refused.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 17, 2022, at 7:04 PM, Bratt, Jay (NSD) {EIGCEQIGIONEERNES 1 1ot

CNN is saying FPOTUS is still weighing whether to release the footage.

On Aug 17, 2022, at 7:03 PM, Toscas, George (NSD)

5(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) per NSDESIER

Marshall, Matt, andSRARAR AR

On Aug 17, 2022, at 6:59 PM, Pietranton, Kelsey (PAO)
<Kelsey.Pietranton@usdoj.gov> wrote:

Plus Anthony and Luis, and ODAG for awareness. Standby.

From: RAASMEEERS (NsD) {DIGIDRIGEEED
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 6:57 PM
To: lverson, Dena (PAQ) <Dena.l.DeBonis@usdoj.gov>; Pietranton, Kelsey

(PAQ) <Kelsey.Pietranton@usdoj.gov>; Toscas, George (NSD)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) per NSDERETINR b)(6).(b)(7)(C) per NSD
(NSD) 1(0 b) D)( )( )per NSDfb?tﬁ}\b}l?J{C:perNHD (NSD)

(bpogip s i) per Mo
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